Juan C. Antunez, Esg.

Corporate Counsel

Telemundo of Northern California License Corporation
2290 West 8" Avenue

Hialeah, Florida 33010

Colby M. May, Esqg.

1000 Jefferson Street, NW
Suite 609

Washington, DC 20007-3803

Re:  Applications for New Secondary
Television Facilities

Telemundo of Northern California
License Corp.

Channel 68, Modesto, CA

File No. BPTTL-JG0601UW

Trinity Broadcasting Network
Channel 69, Modesto, CA
File No. BPTT-980601SE

Dear Counse!:

This letter concerns the above-referenced mutually exclusive applications for new
secondary television facilities. On August 19, 1999, you submitted, on behalf of the
applicants, a Joint Request for Approval of Settlement Agreement and Dismissal of
Application which would eliminate the mutual exclusivity between these applications.
This letter isto inform you that we have removed the applications (MX Group SST59)
from the September 28, 1999, Closed Broadcast Auction. See Public Notice, “Closed
Broadcast Auction,” DA 99-1346, released July 9, 1999.

Sincerely,

Barbara Kreisman
Chief, Video Services Division
Mass Media Bureau



